From: HR Jaipuria Noida <hr.noida@jaipuria.ac.in>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 3:49 PM

To: ‘Banasree Dey Jaipuria Noida'; poonam.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in;
‘sonali.singh@jaipuria.ac.in’; richa.misra@jaipuria.ac.in; ‘sharmila.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in’;
‘deepika.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in’; shalini.verma@jaipuria.ac.in;
vinita.srivastava@jaipuria.ac.in; 'nidhi.singh@jaipuria.ac.in’;
‘supriya.massey@jaipuria.ac.in’; 'kanchan.rana@jaipuria.ac.in’;
reception.noida@jaipuria.ac.in; pratibha.wasan@jaipuria.ac.in; 'Ritika Gugnani Jaipuria
Noida'’; shalini.srivastava@jaipuria.ac.in; swati.agrawal@jaipuria.ac.in;
‘vranda.jain@jaipuria.ac.in’

Subject: RE: Workshop on "Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace"

A workshop on Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH) is organized at our campus on Friday, 7 April, 2017 from 10
am- 1pm. All female members are requested to attend it especially members from ICC, Women welfare, Student Affairs
and Disciplinary committee.

Regards,
Jolly Joseph

From: Corporate HR [mailto:corporate.hr@jaipuria.ac.in]

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:42 PM

To: kanak.gupta@jaipuriaschools.ac.in; prasuon.tripathi@jaipuria.ac.in; amit.attry@jaipuria.ac.in; 'Yash Pal Singh
Kanwar'; arun.aggarwal@ginniint.com; P K Singhal

Cc: jolly.joseph@jaipuria.ac.in; sonali.srivastava@jaipuria.ac.in

Subject: Workshop on "Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace"

Dear All,

As we are aware that Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH) at workplace is a mandatory norm. In this regards, we
have organized a workshop for female members across all companies of Jaipuria at our Noida campus.

The workshop is organized at Jaipuria Institute of Management, sector 62, Noida on 7" April,2017 @ 10.00 am. The
workshop shall be for 4-5 hours followed by lunch.

Regards,
Corporate HR



